

DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING

Minutes

June 19, 2015

Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173

Email – lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com

Meeting Called to order at 6:42 pm

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic opened with the Serenity Prayer

GSR Preamble read:

We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.

We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our groups in order that they can reach an informed group conscience. In passing along this group conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.

Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share, the courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.

Introductions given- (14 people in attendance) No new GSR's this month.

May 15, 2015 Minutes- Motion to approve made and accepted.

Treasurer's Report: Given by Dano

Opening Balance:	\$3,415.43
Plus Income: \$	250.09
Expenses: \$	20.00
Closing Balance:	\$3,675.52

Motion to approve made and accepted.

Old Business:

CPC/PI Report: Vianett had to leave early so she gave her report. Green can flyers and announcements are ready to be given to meetings. Suicide walk in September is during Tonopah and CPC needs someone to step up since Cherie will be in Tonopah.

Dano proposed having CPC have a table at the picnic. So Vianett will talk to Cherie and tentatively said yes to having a table for CPC at the Picnic.

30th Annual Mt. Charleston Picnic: Gene has flyers for the picnic ready and is asking everyone to take a few to the groups. Tickets are also available for people to start taking tickets to sell to their group.

Last meeting is on the 9th. Next meeting is on the 30th at 5:30. Mugs and T-Shirts designs have been approved for sale at the picnic. Gene is looking for ideas for kids' games. Food bid has been accepted.

2nd Service Event: Jimmy is ready for tomorrow and asked for help with setup.

Website Update: Anne could not attend but sent along the message that the website is using a new template.

New Business:

Group Reports:

CPC/ PI: CPC/ PI: Keila was absent but Vianette gave the report on her behalf. [Posted above under Old Business as Vianett had to leave early.]

Intergroup: Scott updated the group on the goings on at Intergroup. LVYPAA needs some support. Special needs is also looking for help with various things. Phone line volunteers are needed as well.

H&I: Help for vets at Salvation Army is still needed. Harris Springs Ranch is looking for more meetings and is having a tough time getting people to take meetings there. Women are needed for meetings on the 1st and 4th Fridays at Seven Hills. Lisa mentioned that Montevista also needs women on Tuesday nights.

Grapevine: Angela has officially stepped down from her commitment as Grapevine Rep. April J. will now be the District's new Grapevine Rep. Grapevine writing workshop happening next Saturday, June 27, from 2-3:30 pm at the Triangle Club.

Bud will be gone from June 30th to July 16th.

Group Report: Michele K. gave her group report this week! Thursday Night Women's Step Study at Lakes Lutheran Church meets from 6-7pm every Thursday. About 20-30 women every week and they go through the big book and study the traditions.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30 pm

Minutes taken by District 7 Secretary – Kendall L.

In attendance:

1. Bud L., DCM
2. Dan J., H&I/ GSR
3. Dano B., Treasurer/ Alt. GSR
4. Gene L., GSR
5. Jimmy A., GSR
6. Jimmy M., GSR
7. Joe V., GSR
8. Kendall L., Secretary/ GSR
9. Lisa T., Alt. DCM
10. Michele K., GSR
11. Scott W., Intergroup/ GSR
12. Sean D., GSR
13. Vianett A., GSR
14. Wade B., GSR